SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
September 20, 2022 ~ 6:00 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

The Sheep Creek Water Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom
Meeting for Shareholder participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the
following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFIGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621
Passcode: 5tDqwX

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,3906593621#,,,,%438071# US (San Jose)
Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 390 659 3621

Passcode: 438071

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- August 23, 2022
b. Bills:
i. July 19,2022 through August 16,2022
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Old Business
a. System Update


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/3906593621?pwd=MFlGQUtSRXNIVEtXdHE4MXNKUWR0dz09

b. Inactive Meter Fee
c. Tunnel Improvements

5) New Business
a. HVAC Duct Cleaning
b. Well Drilling/ Funding
c. Yucca Terrace/ Johnson CEQA
d. Wood Rodgers-Hydrogeology Services- 2 Municipal Wells

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. October 18, 2022

7) Closed Session
a. Employee Evaluations
b. Bereavement Days
c. Vacation Days

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
August 23, 2022 ~ 6:00 pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board of Directors Room
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92329-1820

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of August 22, 2022 was called to order at 6:03
pm by President Andy Zody. Luanne Uhl led in the Pledge of Allegiance and David Nilsen led
in Prayer. Mr. Zody reminded everyone present, that the meeting was being recorded for the
accuracy of the minutes. At this time, Mr. Zody asked for a moment of silence for Shareholder
Bernice Nilsen and for good friend Santiago Rodriguez (Jimmy).

Directors Present: Andy Zody-President, Luanne Uhl-Vice President, Kellie Williams-
Secretary/Treasurer, David Nilsen-Director and Eric York-Director, all were present at tonight's
meeting.

Staff Present: Joseph Tapia-General Manager and Therese Rodriquez-Manager's Assistant
Consent Motions:

Minutes — Regular Board of Directors Meeting of August 23, 2022

Bills — Bills of August 23, 2022 through September 20, 2022

Manager's Report — August 23, 2022
Luanne Uhl moved to approve the Consent Motions of August 23, 2022 as presented. David
Nilsen seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Open Forum/Public Comment: Under this item, any member of the Board or Public may
address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this Agenda. However, the
Board is prohibited under AB240, from taking any action on an item not appearing on the
Agenda. The Board President will call on each participant and at that time, you will have three
(3) minutes to speak.

Kellie Williams moved to close the office on Friday, September 2, 2022, so the
employees of Sheep Creek can attend Bernice Nilsen's Memorial. Luanne Uhl seconded the
motion. Motion carried. The Board agreed to close the office Friday, September 2, 2022 in
honor of Bernice Nilsen's Memorial.

Old Business

a) System Upgrade — July Production was at 65.98 acre feet. July Usage was 50.893
acre feet. Well 2A, 3A, 5, and Well 8 all have dropped in comparison to last year at this time.
There were no changes with Well 4A and Well 11. The Tunnel flow is currently averaging 143
gallons per minute.

b) Asbestos Pipe Removal

There was a change in the price to have the asbestos pipe removed. The updated
fee will be $8,600. Luanne moved to accept the updated fee to have the asbestos pipe
removed. Eric York seconded the motion. Motion carried.

¢) Inactive Meter Fee
Tabled



New Business

a) Director's Stipend — Kellie Williams moved to adjust and approve the Director's
Stipend. Luanne Uhl seconded the motion. Motion carried.

b) Tunnel Repairs / Improvements: Tabled

¢) Phelan Phun Days Sponsorship

Kellie Williams moved to donate $500.00 to this year's Phelan Phamily Phun

Days. Luanne Uhl seconded the motion. Motion carried.

d) Steinmann Property — Joseph Tapia reported that he has been working on CEQA.
There are concerns about too many Joshua trees on the property. David Nilsen asked to add
funding on the next meeting agenda for well drilling. Talk to water funder to see if they are able
to find grants for Sheep Creek Water Company.

Next Scheduled Meeting - September 20, 2022

Adjournment: David Nilsen moved to adjourn the meeting. Kellie Williams seconded the
motion. Motion carried. The Regular Board of Directors meeting of August 23, 2022 adjourned
the meeting at 6:40 pm.

Closed Session

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams

Board of Directors
Secretary/Treasurer

Sheep Creek Water Company



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

September 20, 2022

PRODUCTION

>
>

August Production- 64.79 AF; 2022 Year to Date Production- 412.51
August Usage- 58.726 AF; 2022 Year to Date Consumption- 345.296

Well soundings, 2022:

>

VVVVVYVVVY

»
>

Static Water Levels compared August 2021 to August 2022:
Well 2A static level is down 2.31 feet — Water Level 280.93°
Well 3A static level is down 2.31 feet — Water Level 286.75°
Well 4A static level had no change — Currently in Rehab
Well 5 static level is down 4.62 feet — Water Level 292.95’
Well 8 static level is down 6.93 feet — Water Level 326.81°
Well 11 static level had no change — Water Level 947’
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 142
Well 2A running an average of 10.8 hours a day. Ran for 31 days.
Well 3A running an average of 1.5 hours a day. Ran for 2 days
Well 4A running an average of 0 hours a day. Ran for 0 days
Well 5 running an average of 10.8 hours a day. Ran for 31 days.
Well 8 running an average of 3 hours a day. Ran for 2 days
Well 11 running an average of 9.4 hours a day. Ran for 31 days.
Total pumping capacity as of August 31, 2022 is 1758 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 617,000 gallons per day, 429 gallons per minute
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hcef
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hef
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $8.32 per hef

Work Completed or in Progress-August 2022

VVVVVVVVYY

Work orders as office requests

Well soundings — weekly

Well samples- weekly

8 Meter upgrades

0 -Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks

Replaced Cla-Val vault on Phelan Rd and Campanula Rd.
Replaced 2-2”Gate Valves on Pressure Reg 13
Completed Lead & Copper Samples

Special Samples- All Sources- Completed



Bella Air

PO BOX 721630

Pinon Hills, CA 92372

Tel (760)792-0680
Vmatbellaair@gmail.com
Nm.bellaair@gmail.com

www.bellaair.org

Sheep Creek Water
HVAC CLEANING PROPOSAL
July 28, 2022

Project: Sheep Creek Water.
Thank you for requesting a quote for the above referenced project. The following are included in our project scope:

Project Scope:

Bella Air Inc. shall provide all personnel, equipment, and materials for the removal of visible debris and
contaminants from within the following Heating, Ventilating, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) systems/components all
return and supply ducts, and antimicrobial fogging:

* To clean all return and supply duct/wash air registers.
* Bathroom exhaust grills.

General Conditions:

* All cleaning methods used will be per the current National Air Duct Cleaners Association (NADCA) Standards and
will comply with all standards set forth.

* Project will be supervised by NADCA Certified ASCS (Air Systems Cleaning Specialist).

* Bella Air will work closely with Owner’s representative to ensure occupant safety and minimize any disruption of
the facilities’ activities.

» All work will be done by highly trained personnel.

» Work will be performed during times suitable to client Mon —Friday day or evening shifts. (Weekend work is not
included)

* Existing HVAC systems will remain in working condition during the normal working week.

» Vacuuming will be done using High Efficiency Particulate Arrestor (HEPA) filtered collection vacuums.

* Ductwork will be cleaned under negative pressure.

* Bella Air will take every precaution necessary to avoid cross contamination within the building spaces, i.e., cover
desks, containment barriers, etc.

* Subject to mutually agreeable contract or AIA standard form subcontract

* Price includes materials and wages based on Bella Air’s supplemental Agreement for Duct Cleaning with
Sheet Metal Workers’ International Association Local Union 105.

General Specifications for Cleaning:

1. All furnishings and equipment will be protected with plastic while work is being performed.

2. The cleaning process shall include a thorough visual inspection of the interior of the system. Upon completion
accessible interior surfaces will have been cleaned and free of visible dust and debris.

3. The work in progress shall be subject to random unannounced inspections by a representative of Client.



4. Any mechanical problems discovered during the course of cleaning will be reported in writing within 24
hours to the project coordinator.

5. All components cleaned within the project school shall achieve the level of visibly clean per NADCA standards.
Visual inspection and Surface Comparison testing may be used to determine cleanliness.

6. Upon total completion of the project, representatives of Client will do a quality control inspection. Any area that
does not meet the standards of these specifications shall be redone at no additional cost.

7. Electrical equipment, sensors and control devices shall be masked, or blocked off where required for protection
from water or chemicals.

Cleaning of Supply/Return/Exhaust Ductwork:

1. All registers and diffusers shall be removed and cleaned with a mild detergent. Those that are not easily removed
or accessible will be cleaned in place.

2. All ductwork (not accessible to personnel) shall be cleaned by compressed air, lightweight agitator head with
compressed air, light brush agitation, or vibration agitation, or a combination of any of the above. All duct to be
opened so the interior is as visible as possible.

3. Large ductwork shall be cleaned by manual brushing, or vibration agitation. All duct to be opened so as to visually
observe the cleaning process.

4. All agitation of contaminants shall be accompanied by negative air pressure created by a negative air machine
using a HEPA filter.

5. Access needed for proper cleaning shall be cut into rigid metal ducts at elbows and approximately every 15 feet.
Holes shall be sized as appropriate to allow cleaning and visual inspection inside duct.

6. All flexible ducts shall be disconnected at joints and registers for cleaning. Flexible duct lengths of over 15 feet
shall be cut at intervals not exceeding 15 feet.

7. All interior dampers and turning vanes shall be cleaned with a stiff bristle brush and then vacuumed.

8. All access holes made in ducts for cleaning purposes shall be sealed with galvanized sheet metal panels of the
same or heavier gauge metal as the duct.

9. Panels shall be installed with duct sealant and screwed onto the duct at four inch maximum on center, all around
as required to maintain an airtight seal.

10. All flexible ducts disconnected for the purpose of cleaning shall be reattached in the same manner as originally
installed.

Hazardous Materials:

1. When asbestos or other hazardous materials are encountered Client will be notified immediately in writing.

2. Respiratory protectors shall be OSHA/NIOSH approved with HEPA cartridges, or cartridges designed for specific
contaminants.

3. Material which is not approved by regulatory authorities will not be introduced onto the premises.

Materials:

1. All sheet metal access plates shall be of same type and gauge as existing duct work and shall be affixed with
compatible screws.

2. All duct sealant shall be a water-based product and be specifically rated for sealing ductwork.

3. All chemicals shall be of type recommended by the manufacturer for use in air delivery systems, and be EPA
approved for such application.

Exclusions:

. Cleaning of HVAC units

. Systems not listed in proposal

. Remediation or removal of asbestos, lead, and mold

. NADCA Vacuum Test

. Air Balancing

. IAQ Investigating and/or testing.

. Any repairs such as broken ductwork, belts, actuators, dampers, etc.
. Removal or Replacement of insulation

. Encapsulation of fiberglass insulation

O 00~ O W AW —



10. Demo/Ceiling Replacement/Ceiling Access

11. Duct sealing

12. Overtime, weekends, or holidays

13. Performance/Payment Bonds

14. Additional Insurance Coverage

15. Project Permits

16. Additional Drug Testing, Safety Training, Background Checks

Reports:

1. A post project report will be provided within 30 days of project completion. Such report will include photographic
evidence of before and after conditions.

Project Cost: $1,200.00

Due upon completion.

Price based on regular hours Mon-Fri

This proposal is valid for 60 days.

Acceptance:

This quotation is valid for 60 days from quotation date. Terms Net 15. Exclusions: (permits/fees, structural re-work and asbestos) Bella Air agrees to
provide comprehensive general liability insurance covering Bella Air with a combined single limit of $2 million, but only with respect to liability
arising out of Bella Air operations as set forth above. In any event, Bella Air liability shall not exceed the proposal price set forth above. Customer
shall indemnify, defend and hold Belia Air harmless from any claims, demands, liabilities, damages, actions and causes of action that concern,
pertain or relate to the HVAC system and/or its installation and/or maintenance unless caused by the sole negligence or intentional misconduct of
Bella Air If any contract action is necessary to enforce or interpret the terms of this Proposal, once accepted, the prevailing party shall be entitled to
reasonable attomeys’ fees, costs and necessary disbursements in addition to any other relief to which the party may be entitled.

Accepted by: Date:
Name:
Title:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this quotation to you. Please feel free to give me a call if you have any
questions concerning the work or price.

Sincerely,
Nakiesha Mariano



LILBURN Strategic Plunning & Envivonmental Services

COR PO R A T 1O I\ ————— e s e e e e e T e e e e ]

September 13, 2022

Mr. Joe Tapia, General Manager
Sheep Creek Water Company
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329

SUBJECT: Proposal for Technical Studies and CEQA Initial Study for Proposed New
Well

Dear Joe:

This letter proposal is submitted in response your request for a Scope of Work and Cost to prepare
environmental studies for use by the County of San Bernardino to issue a use permit for the drilling
and operation of a new domestic water well. The well will be located on APN 3066-381-22, north
of Yucca Terrace Drive in Phelan. Most of the surrounding land uses are residential or vacant land.

Lilburn Corporation is proposing to prepare a biological study and a cultural resources study to be
incorporated into an Initial Study for CEQA compliance.

TASK 1: SITE VISIT/MEET WITH APPLICANT

The purpose of this task is to review and photo-document the current conditions of the Project Site
and the surrounding land uses. This task also includes assembling all relevant plans and studies related
to the proposed project. Following the site visit, Lilburmn Corporation will meet with you and your
representatives to review the Site Plan and the schedule for engineering studies to be completed.

TASK 2: PROJECT DESCRIPTION

We will prepare a project description using the information provided by you for use in the
environmental studies to be prepared. The site design will need to be sufficient enough to develop
a detailed project description and will need to be consistent with the Application submitted to the
County. We will provide you with a draft and hold a conference call or meet to obtain comments
and finalize the project description. Any subsequent changes to the design that result in the need
to amend the project description or the technical studies may result in delays or cost amendments.

TASK 3: TECHNICAL STUDIES

Focused studies prepared by our team and by others for incorporation into the Initial Study for
review by the County. Under subcontract to Lilburn Corporation Jennings Environmental, LLC
will prepare a Biological Resources Assessment and Brian F. Smith and Associates, Inc. (BFSA)
will prepare a Cultural Resources Study.

1905 Business Center Drive o San Bernardino » CA 92408 e 909-890-1818 e Fax 909-890-1809



Mr. Joe Tapia
September 13, 2022
Page 2

Task 3.1: Biological Resources Assessment

Jennings Environmental, LLC (Jennings) will conduct a general biological resources assessment
for sensitive biological resources as well as a Jurisdictional Delineation of on-site drainages that
may occur on-site and/or within the project vicinity. Jennings will conduct a data search and review
of the following resources: Calflora, California Native Plant Society Inventory; the California
Consortium of Herbaria; the Information, Planning, and Conservation System; the Biogeographic
Information & Observation System; the California Natural Diversity Data Base, U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service threatened and endangered species occurrence overlay, topographic maps, and
soil surveys. Other texts relevant to this area of the County of San Bernardino, and information
from regional experts and previous studies for this area will also be reviewed.

Based on Jennings’ initial database and aerial photo review, there are western Joshua trees on-site,
a drainage, and it's in the known range for Mohave Ground Squirrel (MSG). Trapping for MSG
may be necessary if suitable habitat is found on site. In reviewing the aerials for the site, it appears
that there is a potential jurisdictional feature on-site. These are all protected resources that must be
avoided during project construction.

Jennings will conduct a pedestrian field survey to cover 100 percent of suitable habitat on the
Project Site and a standard 200-foot buffer area. The site will be reviewed to confirm the presence
of both common and sensitive wildlife over 100% of the Project Site. These field observations will
be augmented with existing information on wildlife and plant species known or expected to occur
on or in the vicinity of the site.

The Jurisdictional Delineation (JD) will provide the technical information necessary to support
CEQA/NEPA and the regulatory permit applications for project-related impacts to “waters of the
United States” and “waters of the State”. Our Regulatory Specialists will survey each drainage
feature to: 1) photo document the up and downstream conditions at any crossing and record the
habitats, sensitive resources and jurisdictional boundaries with GPS. This field work will provide
the data necessary to visually depict any limits of “waters of the United States” and “waters of the
State” relative to fill limits of each drainage crossing. Once the site visits are conducted and the
project site baseline information is obtained, our jurisdictional delineation report will be prepared
discussing on-site jurisdictional areas. Findings will document existing conditions and
jurisdictional resources and regulatory approvals that may be required for impacts to these
resources.

A native plant protection plan in accordance with San Bernardino County Development Code
§88.01.060 Desert Native Plant Protection will be prepared. This Plan will address all native plant
species covered under the Development Code. The Plan will also assess the health and transplant
ability of each species. Additionally, we will overlay the site with the GPS location for each plant
and determine if adjustments can be made to avoid impacts to native plant species. This will also
address any Joshua Trees on-site, a “candidate for listing” under the CA Department of Fish and
Game Code.

LILBURN

CORPFORNTION



Mr. Joe Tapia
September 13, 2022
Page 3

A Biological Resources Assessment report will be prepared based on the general biological field
assessment and the requirements of the County and CEQA. The report will discuss the potential
for the Project Site to support any sensitive species or habitat. Graphics will be included in the
report showing the project site location and the location of any sensitive species and habitats
identified. As noted above, the report may also include recommendations for further studies based
on the findings of the field work that are not included in this Scope of Work. Findings will be
incorporated into the Initial Study.

Task 3.2: Cultural Resources Investigation

A Cultural Resources Investigation will be prepared by Brian F. Smith & Associates (BFSA) under
subcontract to Lilburn Corporation and will be prepared to comply with CEQA. BFSA will
conduct research to address the history of the area and the potential for identifying prehistoric
and/or historic cultural resources. Data will be obtained from the South Central Coastal
Information Center at UC Riverside. Property history will be researched through the U.S. Bureau
of Land Management General Land Office records, the San Bernardino County Archives, and local
historical society information. The records search will include a one-mile radius around the
project site. They will complete literature, archival, and cartographic research of relevant
documents and publications pertaining to the prehistory and history of the study area.

BFSA will contact the Native American Heritage Commission to request a Sacred Lands File
search and a list of Native American Tribes that may have interest in the Project Site. Upon receipt
of the interested tribes list from the NAHC, project scoping letters will be sent to the tribes,
apprising them of the proposed project and requesting their input. The data will be used for the
County’s completion of consultation required under AB 52.

BFSA will conduct a field survey of the project site. The field survey will be conducted in a manner
necessary to assess the presence/absence of surficial evidence of cultural resources and/or
paleontological specimens. If resources are identified, they will be recorded on the appropriate
forms for submittal to the State. The final report will be prepared in compliance with State and
County requirements and will include a detailed photographic record of the property. Findings will
be incorporated into the CEQA Initial Study.

TASK 4: INITIAL STUDY & NOTICES

Lilburn Corporation will prepare an Initial Study for the Project, using the County’s standard
environmental checklist, with mitigation and supporting documentation as required. We will
incorporate relevant and available information from the site visit conducted in Task 1, the technical
studies prepared as described above, and any additional information that may be provided by the
County.

Air Quality Analysis

Lilburn Corporation will evaluate air emissions associated with demolition, construction and
operational activities for inclusion in the Initial Study. Based on the project description, and

LILBURN

CORPORATION



Mr. Joe Tapia
September 13, 2022
Page 4

estimated construction equipment and schedule, and the Traffic Impact Analysis, an emissions
inventory for criteria pollutants will be prepared. We will provide an assessment of the estimated
emissions as compared to the South Coast Air Quality Management District’s (SCAQMD) CEQA
significance thresholds (used for the Mojave Desert Air Basin) for the proposed project. The
estimated emissions will be calculated using the SCAQMD computer model CalEEMod 2016.3.2.
The inventory will be based on both construction and operation phases and will provide for the
optimum schedules while not exceeding thresholds with mitigation incorporated.

Operational emissions for the proposed project will be evaluated, based upon trip generation
projections provided as part of the traffic study. Peak hour trips will be used along with estimates
of the types of trips generated and average travel speeds to estimate daily emissions generated by
the project. In addition, emissions from other operational sources such as heaters, air conditioners,
water heaters, consumer products, cargo handling equipment, and lawn care equipment will also
be considered. The estimated emissions will be calculated using the SCAQMD computer model
CalEEMod 2016.3.2.

A localized significance threshold (LST) analysis will be prepared as recommended by the South
Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD). The purpose of the analysis is to evaluate
the potential of localized air quality impacts to sensitive receptors in the immediate vicinity of the
project. SCAQMD provides guidance and methodology in reviewing project emissions to
approved screening Tables.

Mitigation measures that are feasible to implement and that will reduce any potential impacts to
the maximum extent possible will be identified and recommended. Lilburn Corporation will

prepare an air quality report that incorporates the findings and all supporting calculations.

Greenhouse Gas (GHG) Analysis

An evaluation of applicable federal and state regulatory requirements (i.e., AB32, SCAQMD,
CARB thresholds) will be performed to qualitatively discuss the effects of GHG emissions on
regional air quality. Lilburn Corporation will evaluate applicable GHG emissions associated with
heavy-duty construction equipment combustion that will likely occur during the various phases of
construction. Data available from the project team and air quality analysis will be utilized in
characterizing GHG-generating activities.

Any increase in applicable GHG emissions associated with long-term mobile source activity will
be evaluated. Data available from the air quality analysis as well as the TIA will also be utilized
in calculating the emissions inventory. The assessment will also include an emissions evaluation
for short-term construction, long-term mobile source, and long-term stationary source activity and
will consider project design, and mitigation measures that have the potential to reduce GHG
emissions. The estimated emissions will be calculated using the SCAQMD computer model
CalEEMod 2016.3.2. Lilburn Corporation will incorporate the findings into the Initial Study.

LILBURN

CORPORNTION



Mr. Joe Tapia
September 13, 2022
Page 5

Based on the findings of all technical studies prepared and reviewed, and the information contained
in the Project Description, we will prepare an Administrative Draft Initial Study to evaluate all
potential environmental impacts associated with the proposed Project. The Initial Study will
include mitigation measures for any identified significant or potentially significant impacts, and
supporting documentation as required. We will incorporate relevant and available information
from the site visit and the technical studies.

Lilburn Corporation will address all CEQA and County-required environmental resource areas.
The technical studies’ findings and recommendations will be summarized in a manner that
responds to the checklist questions. We will also evaluate potential impacts in the areas of
Aesthetics, Agriculture/Forestry, Energy, Geology & Soils, Hazards/Hazardous Materials,
Hydrology/Water Quality, Land Use, Public Services, and Utilities. We may rely on information
provided by you or your engineers to complete the analyses (e.g. Preliminary Water Quality
Management Plan, Preliminary Geotechnical Investigation, utility requirements). Mitigation
measures would be incorporated as necessary into the Initial Study to address potential impacts
during the Project’s construction phase.

We will assist Planning staff with identifying and/or refining any necessary mitigation measures
that would result from the County’s consultation with local Native American Tribes. We will
prepare a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) to include mitigation measures
identified in the circulated Initial Study and in consideration of any public input. Mitigation
Measures may be amended or supplemented to address any valid public comments received and
the County’s responses to comments.

Lilburn Corporation will submit the Administrative Initial Study electronically for the County’s
review. The County will then provide comments/revisions to Lilburn Corporation and make the
determination whether an EIR is required. Assuming an EIR will not be required, and following
completion of the review by staff, we will revise the document as necessary and prepare a final draft
Initial Study. The County may conduct a final review before determining the document is ready to
release for public review.

Notices and Circulation: Upon approval of the Initial Study, Lilburn Corporation will prepare
notices for the County to conduct a 30-day public review. Our cost estimate includes the
preparation of the Notice of Completion, Notice of Availability, and Notice of Intent. The County
will be responsible for circulating the document via certified mail to the State Clearinghouse,
responsible and trustee agencies, and other interested agencies/parties including Tribal
Governments. The County will prepare and publish a legal notice in the newspaper of general
circulation.

TASK 5: FINAL DOCUMENTS

Upon completion of the public review process, we will discuss any comments received with
County staff and determine whether any comments warrant a written response. We will work with

LILBURN

CORPORATION



Mr. Joe Tapia
September 13, 2022
Page 6

County staff as necessary to prepare response letters if needed. [f more than five letters are received
requiring formal response, we will require an increase to the contract total.

We will prepare a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) to include mitigation
measures identified in the screen check Draft Initial Study and as a result of public input.
Mitigation Measures may be amended or supplemented as a result of public comments received
and County responses to comments.

TASK 6: PROJECT MANAGEMENT & MEETINGS

Throughout the project, coordination with the Applicant’s representatives will be regularly initiated
as well as any necessary communications with County staff, to discuss results of analyses, obtain
additional information as necessary, resolve any contract administration issues, and provide schedule
updates. We anticipate a need for one meeting with County staff in addition to the kick-off meeting,
and regular conference calls.

At your direction, Lilburn Corporation would coordinate and attend meetings to discuss the project
with elected officials of interested parties and permitting agencies. We will also attend one public
hearing that we anticipate our attendance will be requested to assist staff in responding to any
questions.

COST AND SCHEDULE

Lilburn Corporation proposes to prepare the studies described above for Thirty-Five Thousand
Three Hundred Fifty Dollars ($35,305.00). The cost for each task required is detailed in the
attached spreadsheet.

A draft of the Initial Study could be completed within approximately 14 weeks after authorization
and receipt of a Site Layout Plan.

Please call me with any questions or requests for clarification.
Sincerely,

)

Ly O
(e 0 0

Cheryl A. Tubbs
Vice President

LILBURN

CORPORMNITON



{1s031e) sjueynsuodgng .

Jfeapy e
S0£'SE$ 981°6$ __o_ 197§ 1z 9 sl T 1z SMSVI1 1v10l
0€6'2$ e |oss l0gsz$ vl 9 8 Fuuedl duQ pudNY *s[je) 9duIdU0) udwddeue |y 100001 19 yse]
9€1L'2$ 9L1°CS Tl T 8 [ JHWIN "SIISWNS0(] [eul,] "SIUdWII0) 0) sasuodsay :¢ yse],
8rs'gLs __wvm.x_w 891 v vl 81 v SPOMNON d1|qn Pue (SUOISIaa 7) KPS [eniu] i Yse,
GZL'ES q |00S°¢$ __mmmm | | JUISSISSY SIUNOSIY [RIMN) 1T NSe,
9€0'9% q |oss'ss  Jjosvs 3 z WDWSSISSY SHUNOSDY [EIBO[0IE] [ ¢ ASeL,
9v9$ ov9$ 14 [ z snquixzjuonduasaq 1wafosg g yse,
v8Z'LS e |ogs _3,~.; ol 8 < uoNoa||0) BIEAAISIA AUS 1| ASEL
__ o) smon - YpgIg | usct SMSV.L
Swe LIS 1868 1sA[euy 10a0(]
S1S0D 1NSUEIQRS SISO Jadvuepy 1sKjeuy N J_J " ﬁ. for
JaLVILLST DA PYIO IRCHIRSZotETT waumaoq oy &.H.:w: " ““.,_:,___“_
TVLOL s Lt
q0av1 AJODIALYD LSOO

TTIM dALVA MIN ANVAINOD JALVA JTTAD dFAHS
syudwndoq VOHAD Pue SAPNIS [e1UYI I,




v

LOO0OD ROOGERS

August 26, 2022

Mr. Joe Tapia

General Manager

Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Road
Phelan, CA 92329

Dear Mr. Tapia:

Subject: Sheep Creek Water Company — Hydrogeology Services for Design
Recommendations of Two Municipal Wells

Wood Rodgers, Inc. (Wood Rodgers) is pleased to provide the Sheep Creek Water Company
with this Scope of Work to provide hydrogeologic services for the design recommendations of
two municipal wells (Project). Sheep Creek Water Company has identified three locations,
Well Sites 12, 13, and 16, as potential well sites. The two preferred locations are Well Sites 13
and 16, with Well Site 12 as an alternate. Each potential site is located within Phelan,
California. Well Site 13 is located approximately 1,355 feet northeast of the intersection of
Beekley Road and Nielson Road, and Well Site 16 is located within the property bounds of the
Sheep Creck Water Company’s office located at 4200 Sunnyslope Road. The alternate site,
Well Site 12, is located approximately 390 feet north of the Pifion Mesa Middle School.

Sheep Creek Water Company has contracted with the Layne Christensen Company (Layne)
located in Redlands, California to drill two municipal wells at two of the identified sites. Layne
is under contract to drill and construct both wells to a total depth of 1,500 feet below ground
surface (bgs) with a target capacity of 250 gallons per minute (gpm) each. The proposed well
structures will consist of 16-inch blank well casing that reduces to a diameter of 14-inch mild
steel louvered well screen, with multiple screen intervals between 870 and 1,460 feet bgs.
Dependent on hydrologic conditions, static groundwater levels have been documented to
fluctuate between 600 to 950 feet bgs within the Fremont Valley Groundwater Basin.

Wood Rodgers will provide Sheep Creek Water Company with our recommendations on two
final well designs based on data gathered from the groundwater basin, the classifications of
lithology from each borehole, the results of the geophysical suite, and mechanical grading
analyses.

Wood Rodgers’ proposed Scope of Work for this Project is outlined below.

Corporate Office: 3301 C Street, Bldg. 100-B Sacramento, CA 95816 916.341.7760 Fax 916.341.7767

Offices located in California and Nevada

WWwWw. .com




Mpr. Joe Tapia
August 26, 2022

Page 2
SCOPE OF WORK
Task 1 — Data and Research $6,430

Wood Rodgers will compile and review publicly-available hydrogeologic data and reports
of the Freemont Valley Groundwater Basin. These reports will include published geologic
reports and maps, fault studies, groundwater conditions, and data from adjacent wells
including nearby Sheep Creek Water Company wells. Additionally, the following
information will be reviewed: land use data; the potential for/of groundwater contamination
from the State of California GeoTracker and EnviroStor online databases; and floodplain
data provided by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) as it pertains to
mapped potential for flooding.

Deliverables: Request for Information (PDF)

Task 2 — Review and Classify Borehole Data $7,604

Wood Rodgers will provide a staff geologist (working under direct supervision of a
Professional Geologist [PG]) to classify the lithology, review the drilling stem tally and the
tinal drilling fluid parameters. It is anticipated that Layne will collect composite formation
cuttings, collected at 10-foot intervals, and Wood Rodgers will classify them using the
United Soils Classification System (USCS).

Following geophysical logging of each borehole, Wood Rodgers will review and interpret
the data acquired. Wood Rodgers’ Certified Hydrogeologist (CHG) and PG will review the
geophysical suite and the pilot borehole lithology to identify the potential target aquifer
intervals for the completed well.

After review of the lithology and geophysical suite, Wood Rodgers’ PG will select up to
seven (7) formation samples for mechanical grain size (i.e.: sieve) analysis. The samples
will be evaluated using established industry protocol to identify an appropriate gravel
envelope design. The results of the analyses, along with knowledge of the regional aquifer
characteristics, will be used as a basis for preparing the custom gravel envelope and well
screen design.

Task 3 — Well Design Recommendation Letters $8,000

Using the data obtained and reviewed from each borehole, Wood Rodgers will prepare well
designs for each location with a target design capacity of 250 gpm. Each well design will
include an appropriate gravel envelope gradation, well screen aperture and annular seal
depth. A properly designed gravel envelope will control the production of formation sand
while allowing groundwater to enter the well structure as efficiently as possible. Proper
design of the gravel envelope can be accomplished through conformance with established
criteria, as well as appropriate uniformity coefficients and pack-to-aquifer ratios. Once an
appropriate gravel envelope gradation has been designed to complement the formation
materials, an aperture size will be selected to retain the gravel envelope material.

The location of the well screen interval(s), annular seal, and well appurtenances will be
selected based on borchole lithology, geophysical logs, and historical groundwater



Mr. Joe Tapia
August 26, 2022
Page 3

fluctuations. The lateral positioning of ancillary piping at the ground surface will be
designed to complement the anticipated wellhead design to not interfere with pumping and
conveyance equipment. Recommendations will also be provided regarding the suitability
of borehole and casing depths and diameters, as well as the well construction materials to
be used. The well designs will be submitted to Sheep Creek Water Company in draft and
final letter format for discussion prior to implementation of each well.

Deliverables: Draft and Final Well Design Recommendation Letters (Adobe PDF)

PROJECT COST

The total estimated cost to provide the hydrogeologic services described above is $22,034 (see
Table 1, attached). All work is proposed to be performed on a Time-and-Materials basis, not to
exceed the total proposed amount without prior written authorization from the Sheep Creek
Water Company. All billing will be made in accordance with the enclosed Wood Rodgers
Invoicing, Payments & Liability Policies (Exhibit A), Wood Rodgers’ 2022 Schedule of Fees
(Exhibit B), and Wood Rodgers’ Special Conditions (Exhibit C).

Upon receiving authorization from Sheep Creek Water Company, Wood Rodgers is prepared to
immediately begin work on this Project.

To authorize this work, please return a signed copy of this agreement to Wood Rodgers.

We look forward to working with the Sheep Creek Water Company to support the design of
two municipal wells. If you have any questions or require additional information, please feel
free to call me at (916) 326-5368.

Sincerely, IN AGREEMENT WITH THE ABOVE

TERMS:

Wood Rodgers, Inc. Sheep Creek Water Company
S

J onal@l Kors, PE By

Vice President

e

Sean J. Spaeth, PG/CHG Title
Associate Hydrogeologist

Name

Date

woodrodgen loc' RefereaceData Departments WaterResources 3_Groundwater' Docs' Proposals\2022 Sheep_Creek_Water_Company'Sheep_Creek_Water_Company _Proposal 20220826 doc



v€0°TTS TVLOL

0$ 1404 079°1T$ ‘mogng
000°8 $ 0% 0$ 000°8$ $10130] UOHEPUSUIIOdNY UFISO( IOM - €
woL s o wss  oeis  oeasopem e &
0€v'9 $ 0% 0% 0€t'99 oIBdSYY pue IR - 1|
ysoJ 4of §3214435 sasuadxsy 12241 £oqog
1vio] pIsing

Sdf  Ag aewnsy
JdqunN qopr
TT0T/ST8 aeq

S[[OA\ MON O | IOJ "pUOWILIOddY uJisdog  awepN )ddloag
Auedwo) 101ep 001D dooyg ILIE) g

MSVL Ad SLSOD 40 AYVINIANNS

I HT1dVL

SE300A0d aQOCrm




Mr. Joe Tapia
August 26, 2022
Page 4

EXHIBIT A

LoD ROOGERS
INVOICING, PAYMENT & LIABILITY POLICIES

1. “Reimbursable expenses”, including, but not limited to, mileage, blueprints, and reproduction are
included in proposal costs.

2. Invoices are submitted monthly by Wood Rodgers, Inc. Client shall notify Wood Rodgers, Inc. in writing
of any and all objections, if any, to an invoice within thirty (30) days of the invoice date. Otherwise, the
invoice shall be deemed proper and accepted by the Client. Amounts invoiced are due and payable upon
receipt. Client’s account shall be considered delinquent if Wood Rodgers, Inc. does not receive full
payment within forty-five (45) days after the invoice date.

3. A service charge shall be applied to delinquent accounts at the rate of 1.5% per month. Payment
thereafter shall be applied first to accrued interest and then to unpaid principal. Client shall pay all costs
and expenses, including without limitation, reasonable attorney’s fees, incurred by Wood Rodgers, Inc. in
connection with collection of delinquent accounts of Client.

4. If a delinquency occurs, Wood Rodgers, Inc. may choose to suspend work upon ten (10) days written
notice to Client. Wood Rodgers, Inc. shall recommence work once such delinquency is completely cured
and any and all attendant collection costs, fees, or other amounts required to be paid by Client under this
contract are paid in full. If a delinquency by Client occurs and Wood Rodgers, Inc. chooses not to
suspend work, no waiver or estoppel shall be implied. Client agrees and understands that if Wood
Rodgers, Inc. suspends its work pursuant to this paragraph, Wood Rodgers, Inc. shall not be liable for any
costs or damages, including but not limited to delay and consequential damages, to the Client, other
owner of the property where such work is being performed, or any other third party, that may arise from
or be related to such work suspension. Client agrees to indemnify and hold Wood Rodgers, Inc. harmless
from and against any and all damages, costs. attorney’s fees, and/or other expenses which Wood Rodgers,
Inc. may incur as a result of any claim by any person or entity arising out of such suspension of work.

5. When non-standard billing is requested by Client, time spent by office administrative personnel in
preparation of such billing shall be considered an extra cost to the project and shall be billed as such.

6. In providing services under this Agreement, Wood Rodgers, Inc. will endeavor to perform in a manner
consistent with that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession
currently practicing under similar circumstances.

7. Client and Wood Rodgers, Inc. recognize the risks, rewards, and benefits of the project and Wood
Rodgers, Inc. total fee for services. The risks have been allocated such that Client and Wood Rodgers,
Inc. agrees that, to the fullest extent permitted by law, the total liability of Wood Rodgers, Inc. to Client
and to all construction contractors and subcontractors on the project for any and all injuries, claims,
losses, expenses, damages or claim expenses arising out of this agreement from any cause or causes shall
not exceed the total aggregate liability of $22,034. Such causes include but are not limited to Wood
Rodgers, Inc. negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability, and breach of contract and breach of warranty.

8. This agreement and the applicable Services Authorization & Agreement or Proposal/Contract constitute
the entire agreement between the parties and there are no conditions, agreements or representations
between the parties except as expressed in said documents. It is not the intent of the parties to this
agreement to form a partnership or joint venture.



Myr. Joe Tapia
August 26, 2022

Page 5
EXHIBIT B
e
WOoOOD RODCERS
SAN DIMAS FEE SCHEDULE
Effective July 1, 2022

CLASSIFICATION STANDARD RATE
Principal Engineer/Geologist/Surveyor/Planner/GIS/LA* 11 $275
Principal Engineer/Geologist/Surveyor/Planner/GIS/LA* 1 $245
Senior Engineer/Geologist/Surveyor/Planner/GIS/LA* 11 $225
Senior Engineer/Geologist/Surveyor/Planner/GIS/LA* 1 $215
Project Engineer/Geologist/Surveyor/Planner/GIS/LA* 1 $205
Project Engineer/Geologist/Surveyor/Planner/GIS/LA* | $195
Engineer/Geologist/Surveyor/Planner/GIS/LA* 11 $185
Engineer/Geologist/Surveyor/Planner/GIS/LA* | $170
Assistant Engineer/Geologist/Surveyor/Planner/GIS/LA* $135
Senior CAD Technician/Graphics Designer I1 $90
Senior CAD Technician/Graphics Designer [ $170
CAD Technician/Graphics Designer $150
Project Coordinator $135
Administrative Assistant $150
Consultants, Outside Services, Materials & Direct Charges $115

Overtime Work, Expert Witness Testimony and Preparation

Cost Plus 10%

*LA = Landscape Architect

Auto mileage will be charged at the IRS standard rate, currently 62.5 cents per mile.

Fee Schedule subject to change January 1, 2023.




Myr. Joe Tapia
August 26, 2022
Page 6

EXHIBIT C

SPECIAL CONDITIONS

1. Any scope of work completed after December 31, 2022 will be subject to cost of living
increases.

2. This scope of work does not include NPDES permitting or monitoring. It is assumed that all
water will be discharged on the owner’s property, and consequently no NPDES permitting or
monitoring would be required. If NPDES permitting or monitoring is required, Wood Rodgers
would provide a separate scope of work and cost estimate to provide these services.

3. Client understands that the time & materials estimated costs provided herein are estimates only,
that our work will be performed on a time & materials basis, and that various line items
included herein may be either exceeded or reduced by actual billing,

4. Any cost estimates prepared represent preliminary amounts that are subject to change. Wood
Rodgers, Inc. will not assume responsibility for the use of these costs in budget analysis or be
held liable for potential development cost increases associated with the development of this
project.

5. Wood Rodgers, Inc. shall maintain the following insurance for this project:

o Commercial general liability insurance with limit of no less than $1,000,000 per occurrence
and $2,000,000 general aggregate.

e Workers compensation and employer's liability insurance as required by law with
employer's liability limits no less than $1,000,000 per accident or disease.

¢ Auto liability insurance with a limit of no less than $1,000,000 per accident.

o Professional liability insurance with a limit of no less than $1,000,000 per claim.



From: Ty.Mull@gcinc.com,
To: sheepcreek@verizon.net,
Subject: Sheep Creek Water Company - Hydrogeology Services for Design Recommendations of Wells From Wood Rogers
Date: Fri, Aug 26, 2022 4:17 pm
Attachments: Sheep_Creek_Water_Company_Proposal_20220826.pdf (612K),

Good Evening Joel,

I know this proposal missed your board meeting date on Tuesday, but the hydrogeologist was tied up all last week on
some other projects. Please find a quote from Wood Rogers Inc. to perform the following services:

Data and Research - $6,400
Review and Classify Borehole Data - $7,600

Well Design Recommendation Letters - $8,000
Grand Total - $22,000

While I know you guys are on a tight budget, I highly recommend you hire these folks to perform the borehole
classification and final well design. Between the geophysical logging and their analysis of the cuttings we will have
a better chance of maximizing the flow from the two wells.

I am going to let you review this proposal then reach out to the geologist Josh directly to discuss. He can give you
answer to all the details that the above items entail. His contact information is at the end of this email.

Hope you have a great weekend!

Thank you!

Ty Mull

Account Manager
Western Region



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

MONTHLY METER BILLING
MONTH OF: August 2022
DATE BILLED: 9/6/2022
ACTIVE
ALLOTMENT: 750/150 METERS: 1200
TOTAL WATER SOLD: 25,581 x 748 19,134,588
ASSESSMENT PAYMENTS: 0.00
MONTHLY USAGE: 20,203.27
OVERAGES: 67,670.92
TOTAL BASE RATE 71,940.00
STOCK TRANSFERS: 162.00
CONNECTION FEES: 120.00
LOST CERTIFICATE FEES: 45.00
OTHER FEES: 800.00
RETURN CHECKS: 0.00
CONSTRUCTION METERS: 0.00
Well Maint
TOTAL: 160,941.19 MWA Fees
Tier 3 - Cap Improv
MONTHLY DEPOSITS: (44,67764) Tier 3 - Assessment
System Upgrade
Well 11 - $5.00 Base
TOTAL 116,263.55 Jun-22

Gallons

9,353.41
5,624.23
11,970.00
7,980.00
3,750.00
6,000.00

44,677.64



susodaq aley Ja1) AjyIuow/12dxa

1UN022y apeJsdn walsAs

JUNODIY JUBWISSISSY

1UN022Y Juawanoiduw| [exde)

JUN02JY ||I9M
SE'TE9'LOT S 69166'89 S ETvIg8Y S

00'5v6' LY 00°000°0€ 90'€68'CE 656,26 oLzil'6e 67'€08'0S 90°€68°2¢ 08'6£6'61 92'829°26 ZLLerosL vi0L

i S < $[ - $| - $ " ) - OE[¢

5 SlL_< 3 | $| - $ - . - AON

. $1 - $| - $] - $ - - 5 100

2 $ 3 $ = $ = $ - - - d3s
000009 S$[0006L€ $]00086°2. $]00046'LL $|€THEI'S g$lireseds  $ 000862 122s8'e cTHYLEL Ev'18G'GC onv
000009  $looosse  $]o0009.¢  $]000v9'S  $|Sylvy'y $[veeves $ 0009.°¢ 60°2Zv0°'E 9/°89€'G1L S8'0/1°¢cC anr
000109 $71000S.'€ $|000v6y  $]|000LyL $[ELPI8Y $ (290008 ¢ 000767 9/°/62'E ¥1°226'G) 06'79.'€C aNnr
005009  $Joo0sse  $lzccegy  $|86eseL  $[2209EY $liveel’s ¢ ZEGE8'Y GP'986'C 60°068°¢C1 98'LL202 AVIN
00066G S |o00SL'e  $[//G69.¢  $]998p9'S  $[92129°€ $142696S $ 11°69/°¢€ 19'816°C 61°02°L1L €918 L1 Hdv
00666 $looosL'e  $[15G/6c  $|lze€ovy  $]00SSSC $joL'6s0s $ 165°6/6C 00°0SZ'} 8€°G82°01 68°0LGSL dYN
000866 _$lo00Ss€ $[vi9/cz  S|LiSiveE $|v6ees’t $]9960y $ ¥1'9.2'¢ vy'SSeL 92'92£'6 ¥¥'858°¢ClL 934
00686G S |o00sLe $lz/6icz  s|8seir'e ¢ [82908°1 $l6z9%6€ ¢ CL6LEC 8l°L£2°) €118 ZL'89¢¢CL NVl
JUSLISSISSY apelbdn JusWssassy | juswanoidw| $394 VM aoueudulei E1SEIETYS) Ll IIPM obes() | Ja1] | obesn [B}OL | UUOW
00°G$ L1 IIBM washs 00 L$-€ 811 | 0G'1$-c91L |9V 1$-€8CRIL| IIBMIEIOL abesn ¢ Jal| | obesn z Jall 220¢

susodaq Ajyluow




DAILY PRODUCTION FOR AUGUST 2022 GALLONS

Date |WELL # 2A[WELL # 3AIWELL # 4A| WELL#5| WELL # 8 {WELL # 11|GPM| TUNNEL | TOTAL | CU.FT. | AF.
1 99000 86000 77700( 135 194400| 457100| 61109.63| 1.4026
2 143000 130000 76400| 132 190080| 539480 72122.99| 1.6554
3 211000 16000 171000 16000 104700| 145| 208800| 727500( 97259.36| 2.2323
4 192000 166000 74700| 142| 204480 637180| 85184.49| 1.9551
5 187000 165000 103600 150 216000/ 671600 89786.1]|2.0608
6 173000 150000 108700| 133 191520 623220| 83318.18] 1.9123
7 240000 209000 95700; 1401 201600 746300 99772.73| 2.29
8 116000 101000 129700| 158| 227520| 574220| 76767.38] 1.762
9 251000 209000 131700| 128| 184320 776020; 103746|2.3812
10 176000 148000 33800| 147| 211680| 569480| 76133.69( 1.7474
11 230000 201000 80300| 137 197280; 708580 94729.95| 2.1742
12 267000 233000 89100| 142| 204480| 793580| 106093.6| 2.435
13 208000 182000 80100| 142| 204480| 674580 90184.49( 2.0699
14 192000 170000 91800( 134| 192960| 646760] 86465.24| 1.9845
15 217000 58000 187000 65000 117400| 149 214560{ 858960| 114834.2| 2.6357
16 263000 229000 74400| 140 201600f 768000| 102673.8| 2.3566
17 195000 175000 73800| 141 203040| 646840| 86475.94| 1.9848
18 195000 175000 73800| 141 203040 646840 86475.94| 1.9848
19 207000 181000 90600| 151 217440| 6960401 93053.48] 2.1357
20 200000 175000 52300| 137 197280 624580 83500( 1.9165
21 262000 229000 121900} 158| 227520 840420| 112355.6| 2.5788
22 186000 161000 48600 125 180000| 575600 76951.87| 1.7662
23 273000 237000 49500( 141 203040| 762540| 101943.9| 2.3398
24 222000 194000 52200] 144} 207360 675560} 90315.51| 2.0729
25 168000 146000 53000{ 143| 205920| 572920| 76593.58| 1.758
26 256000 224000 67300| 142| 204480 751780j 100505.3| 2.3068
27 240000 208000 63200| 144| 207360| 718560| 96064.17| 2.2048
28 248000 215000 104000| 155] 223200, 790200| 105641.7| 2.4247
29 169000 146000 60100 120| 172800 547900| 73248.66| 1.6812
30 222000 194000 66500| 141 203040| 685540| 91649.73| 2.1035
31 260000 225000 77900 169| 243360 806260| 107788.8| 2.4739
Ttl's 6468000 74000 0; 5622000 81000 2524500 6344640 21114140| 2822746| 64.787

AF. AF. AF. AF. A.F. AF. Av. mgd mgd cuft/day  afd
19.846579 0.2270635 0 17.25069 0.2485425 7.7462412 142 0.204666 0.681101 91056.32 2.0899
AF.
19.46806

MSEXCEL/DAILYPROD22

GPM
317
375
505
442
466
433
518
399
539
395
492
551
468
449
597
533
449
449
483
434
584
400
530
469
398
522
499
549
380
476
560



RECAP OF 2022 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE

MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2022 38.01 15.46 0.00 28.16 9.85 3,209,463 25.91%
FEB 2022 35.19 17.36 0.00 29.52 5.67 1,848,179 16.11%
MAR 2022 43.40 19.23 0.00 35.60 7.80 2,542,020 17.97%
APR 2022 48.94 18.56 0.00 40.30 8.64 2,814,798 17.65%
MAY 2022 55.05 19.30 0.00 47.54 7.51 2,447,509 13.64%
JUNE 2022 61.15 16.42 2.36 54.55 4.24 1,381,816 6.93%
JULY 2022 65.98 19.53 0.00 50.89 15.09 4917,179] 22.87%
AUG 2022 64.79 19.47 0.50 58.72 5.57 1,815,263 8.60%
SEPT 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
oCT 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
NOV 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
DEC 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 0.00%
TOTALS 412.51 145.33 2.86 345.28 64.36| 20,976,228 15.60%
Average 5.36 1,748,019
RECAP OF 2021 PRODUCTION MINUS USAGE = WASTE
MONTH YEAR PRODUCTION HYDRANT| USAGE | WASTE | Water Loss | Water
ACRE FEET METERS AF. AF. (Gallons) Loss %
TOTAL | TUNNEL
JAN 2021 37.91 18.11 0.00 28.68 9.23 3,008,057 24.35%
FEB 2021 33.21 16.45 0.00 29.61 3.60 1,172,588 10.84%
MAR 2021 39.36 18.22 0.04 32.14 7.18 2,339,636 18.24%
APR 2021 51.04 17.82 0.00 44.23 6.82 2,221,334 13.35%
MAY 2021 61.20 18.59 0.00 48.35 12.85 4,186,837 20.99%
JUNE 2021 67.10 18.04 0.00 62.07 5.02 1,637,322 7.49%
JULY 2021 71.95 18.77 0.07 62.84 9.04 2,947,114 12.57%
AUG 2021 68.58 18.77 0.00 57.55 11.03 3,595,329 16.09%
SEPT 2021 62.49 18.29 0.01 58.45 4.03 1,313,051 6.45%
OCT 2021 51.50 17.07 0.50 40.41 10.59 3,450,955 20.56%
NOV 2021 43.80 18.56 0.03 39.21 4.57 1,488,059 10.43%
DEC 2021 38.65 19.21 0.00 32.74 5.90 1,923,462 16.27%
TOTALS 626.78 217.88 0.65 536.28 89.86| 29,283,745 14.34%
Average 7.49 2,440,312

MSEXCEL/Production - Waste




€102

€102

€10z

€102

€102

€10z

€10¢

Y uonanpay

Y uononpay

Ym uononpay

Yl uononpay

Y uononpay

Y uononpay

Ui uononpay

1202 sA

99G€9/°9%
508 256'9€ 885 P 86502 6v1v8 8v8'86 L8Z'€0L  |€v/7/8 12E°v8 rANAYA 80t'9v L22'SE rAZAIRZ "4'V usuoD
861 042 9ee SIS Se9 12L (o) 299 919 €6 6€€ 682 1o0¢ WdD usuo)
L0S'0SE  |960'9L £2h'61 252'0€ 559'9¢ 850'ch 686t L22'8e ££2'9¢ L18'0E SLZ'0Z 286's1L G96'Z1L 40H u,su0D
€10¢
L6'EL8  |6LLEP FAX WA 21012 08188 ££8°08 95290l  |/£6706 15018 $86°02 €seey 181°EY 160 LY "J'V usuo)
¥0S 61E 65¢ €95 599 06S 9. 989 769 AN oLe 6ve 00¢ WdO u,suo)
255'¥SE  |vP0'6L 6v2'02 265'ee LIy'8E Liz'se S82'9y 219'6€ 90¢'se ¥1'08 S88'gl zi8'glL 66821 4DH usu0D
v10¢
1877719 [99Z°L¥ SLY LY /81786 9659/ G102 GZ0'69 €207 0cr'19 £20'89 166'9Y 890°9¢ 0L0'9¢ "V USU0D
ocy L0 zie A7 8.5 9zs ¥0S €5 2147 €16 £ve 162 €92 WdO u;su0D
LE2'S6  [S26'L1 zro'sl gve'se S9g'ee 0g'Le 190'0¢ 108°0¢ 66292 LE9'6Z zir'0z LLL'GL 989'GL 4OH u;suoD
%G1~ %L1 %8- %81 - %6~ %L2" %EE- %02 %l %t~ 5102
¥.2619 [180°0E Y09 vt 685 G¥ 195709 /5818 VL] v1216 20029 2€2°CS v10'8Y 96€'6€ 986°0€ "4V usuo)
(R4 02z 9eg XX 15% 165 965 ¥EL 68t ¥6¢ 0S¢ 8L 9ze IO u;sU0D
268'662  |€0L'EL 6Zr'6lL 658'61 18£'92 159'GE ¥65'SE €lE'Tr 881'62 [ATAA4 G16'0Z rL'LL 86V'ElL 4OH uSU0D
%91~ %6~ %0 %GE- %8¢- Yol L~ %L2- %L1 %2 %92- %E %01 %S 910¢
18€°866  [G82'SE €LLSY 0Z¥'0S G88°0S 68569 Sv6'65 96165 €vP'SS £59°/Y 990°GE 651L°€ 1€5°GC 4V usu0D
Spe L9z She 89¢ ¥8¢ 805 8eY otb Sov 65¢ 962 /81 981 WdO u;su0D
lgz'eve  [885'GL ZL6'61L £96'LC s9L'ze 11E'0€ zLL'oez 982'6Z 1SL'¥T 85202 S12'Sl 880'0L LZL'LL 4DH usuo)
%82- %E- %€ %62 %0P- %0¢- %" %EE- %Pe- %EE" %z %GE- %8E- 1102
€69'1€S  |92L0€ 1v9°1E zloey LvE'LS 9v9'09 £86°L9 21095 26905 96/°Lv 1S1'62 861 € 292°G¢ "4’V U;suoD
62¢ 0z2 ¥82 145 28¢ evy S ey 04€ SLe €12 892 182 NdD u;suoD
S09°'l€Z  |ezl'el 66£'9L 29/'8l ¥9€'2Z 1192 000'22 0€L'v2 280'22 90Z'gl 102'2L 19%'vL 09¢'SL 40H u;suod
%0¢- %81~ %91~ %6E- %6€- %6E- %0%- %5E- %0%" %L Y- %.E- % %G L- 810z
096’89  [90/'6C 926'1E GZe Sy €02°0S 60195 8€8'GS S69 VP 889°6€ 909°/¢ 10.°€2 10262 25982 "4V u,su0D
062 yAYA (R4 Lee 6.¢ 2Ly 80v L€€ 062 ¥8¢ €/l 02 602 WdO u.suod
6.2'v0C__ |0v6'Cl 206'€L yvL'6L 898°12 2iS've £ze've 69v'61 882'L1L 18E'9L 12801 086'01 L8r'zL 4DH u;su0D
%0Z- %82~ %9g- %0%- %Ep- %9t~ %6~ %ES- %L~ %61~ %0¢- %1€~ 610z
966°€6Y  |EELEE €0V €€ 189'6Y 886°GS 809'GS ¥68°/S £€8°CS ov8'Gt 058'6¢ 20€°92 29092 S6.°LC "3V USU0D
90¢ e AT4 €9¢ 6Lt 90v €2 86¢ see §ze z61 Lz €02 WdO u;suoD
sglL'slz  |eeb'pl 0SS'vL Lb9'Le ¥L2've £zz've 6L2'se ¥10'€C 0/6'61 £00°€l I15¥°LL £GE°LL 80L'zL 4OH usuoD
%01~ %S¢ %0¢- %¥yE- %Pt- %Pt %0P- %9~ %8S- %Ev- %l %EE- 0202
9GS86€°20L [8YE09°ZCL |12c8E9C) |Zv08Z 28l |80v26'6Z1 |1L9605961 |L66LL 6L |8SELZ LSL [96.0€'8EL [8896%°00L (65688526 (61206968 | ddAdD AV
612985  |vvLTe S0Z'6¢ rIy O 8t 8% LGS LG 8£8'29 ¥2029 ¥SE 8y 122vY 9cLee 109'62 08982 "4'v usuo)
zee 62 962 662 (44 ozy 651 89Y £6¢ vee 154 6cz 602 INdO usU0D
£09'ceZ €92yl 8/0'Z1 ¥09'Z1 09¥'sz 690'62 zie'1e 0v0'Z2 £90'1L2 S9Z'61 866'Cl 168'2L £61'Z1L 40H u;su0D
%l - %Z 4~ %" %LE- YT~ %6¢- %62- %Eb- %LE- % LE- %l 1~ %0€- 120z
0 0 0 0 ¥16V9°€8L [9LLOL'6GL [89Y09°0Z1 |28989'8FL |620009ZL [28FPELLL [€SE60£T6 [2rEV2088 | ddAdD Y
LOg'SPE  |000°0 0000 000°0 0000 921°8S £68°0S S5 vS ovs It 00¢°0v 909'6€ 81562 ¥91'82 "4V usueD
1z 0 0 0 0 62k L€ L ¥8¢ 9ze 88¢C 6€2 902 WdD u;suoD
£L1'051 185'62 02122 ¥92'c2 L2'oz LGS'Z1 oLs'sL 868'C1 892'z1 4DH u,su0d
%001 %001~ %00L- %001~ %" %2S" %0t" %L~ %EP- %81- %cE- %\E- zz0e
V101 234 AON 120 d3s oNny nr NOP AV ddv HYIN a34 NV
%001~ [%001- %001~ [%001- [%e [%61- [%cL- [%e- [%6- (%11 %0 %2~
HY3A-0L NOILIWNSNOD
19€€ uonejndod




£10Z 01 pIedwos UoiINPSY
120z o d

96T LE €L6°CY ¥9T'LS ISL'ES £69°69 209°29 8£0°S9 250°6S 900°09 £6€°6¢ £99°2y 2zs' 4v V101
22e'ee9’L S2E'TL L OPS'EEZ T 200'9LE2 16Y'980'€ ovs'22L'e 069'€£8'2 198'245°C LEV'VLOT 9gE9LL’L 118'858'L £0L'608'L 40 V.01
(444 ] 89L'VIZ'LZ |9I¢'€9S'€0Z |002'LrL'ZL [686'v00'YL [228°902°0L [9g2'€ZE'LL [000'€LL'ZZ [000'Z0¥'0Z [000°961°'1Z |000'SvZ'6lL |286'GSS'6L [061'8€8'Z1 |606°€06'CL [880°ZES'EL 9 VioL
G6°91 9€9'8€L 000'S2S'S 0 0 0 0 000'625'S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aSOHdd
800 20g's 00L've 00£'ve 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LL# oM
9e°181 T18°L06°L  |000°90L‘6S  [000'ETT'E 000'0VE'Y 000'vLL'S 000'650°9 000'£05°S 000'622°9 000'28Y'9 000'996°€ 000°ZLE'S 000'LES'E 000'LLS'Y 000'L26°€ S#IOM
16181 Z16'68L'8  |000'8SZ'L9  |000'SES'E 000'LLS'Y 000°26S'S 000'9L1°S 000'6LL'S 000'8vt’9 000'v2Y'8 000'912'9 000'815'S 000'621'€ 000'LE0'Y 000'655'€ S# oM
yrel 625'86S 000°LLY'Y 0 000°ZL 0 0 000'6 000°€L 000'vL 000'91€°C 000'85¥'L 000'552 000°L5L 000'€ZL Yo #16M
L9 Sp8'99Z 000'966'L 0 0 0 0 000'9 000'0L 000'599 000°Z¥L'L 000'261 000'LL 0 0 VE # 1I8M
60°0Z vEL'GL8 000°9v5‘9 0 000'S 000'82L 000'866 000°Z61't 000'2hL2 000'v81 000°21 000'289't 000862 0 0 YZ #IIOM
LE'861 81¥‘0V9'8  {922'0£9'F9  [oo0'65L'S 686'020'S 218'2UTS 9£2°054'S 000'S6€'S 000'0S¥'S 000'29€'S 000'€85'S 186'82Y'S 061'729'S 606'702'S 880'6./8'S feuun
v 14ND STV 8102
9L6ze 090°L¢ L9V°ES £68°SS 669'€9 6¥5°09 +89°'SS [3:1:48% 4 Po9°LY Z8L°2E eLL0E LSLvE 4Y 101
6EL'VEY'L 6L9'PL9'L L15'62€°C 68Y'EEY'Z 0S€'622'2 ¥0L'8£9'2 £00'9ZY'C opy've8'L 1v9'218'L 182'82Y'1 SLL'0¥E'L S02'88Y'L 40101
[41 X4 4'] 1£9°GL9°ST [Z96'PP9'9LL [09€°2ZL'0L |008'220'ZL [ObL'PZv'LL [006°T0Z'8L [0Z9'6SL'0Z |0Z0'tEZ'6L [00S'9¥L'8L [8SP'0ZL'vL |009'8SS‘€L [06S'€89'0L [000620°0L [vLL'IELLL D L0l
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
£5°6¢ 99L°ZZL'L  |008'188'ZL |0 008'vy 001°'95% 005'L8Y'2 002'6€L'C 00€£°182'2 00L'SBE'C 008'886 009'€99 005'228 002'292 009'052 LL#19M
91’29 SS1'80L°C  |000°LGZ'0Z  |000'vEL'L 000°SvY'e 000'669'L 000'226'Y 000'598'2 000'85 000'0L€ 000'9Z 000°ZL 0009 0002192 000'Z24'e 8 #10M
81°0S1 Z8L'EYS'9  |000'EP6'8y  |000'ELL'E 000'204'2 000'9¥E’9 000'S50°S 000°905'9 000°900'9 000'9vL'y 000'2£9'€ 000'188°€ 000'822'C 000'582°C 000'8Z6'2 S#leM
89'L FLTAS) 000°8YS 000'S} 00004 000'22 000'2S 000'SL 000'SE 000'22 000°2 000'L1 000°ZE} 000’112 000’9 Vb # 1I0M
e LEE'96 009'022 0 [ 0 0 000°25 000'VEZ 000'8€ 009't 000°LL 000'vPL 000'822 0002 VE # IIBM
v6'1L6 G19'G00'Y  [000'296'6Z  |000°0/8 000’920t 000°182'€ 000'0S4 000'€98'2 000'829'S 000'66%'S 000'EP6'S 000'218'€ 000'¥8L'2 000t 000'0L V2 # oM
£E'V6L 026'99Y°'8  |Z9G'ZEL'C9  [oge'ses's 000'00¥'S 0v9'¥Z9'S 000'LES'S 0Z6'ELL'S 0Z2°06V'S 008'0vL°S 850'LLSS 000'€91L'S 060'210°S 008'vSE'Y vZ1'808'Y (suuny
v 14n0 STV 6102
veLve 986'6€ $66'VS 62209 96°69 war'eL €61°¢9 S08°LS L11°6E ot'ee viLee [T 4V V10l
106'215'L £61°20L'L 911'96£'2 £91'v29'2 vE0'vI8'T 88€°S5H'E 682'€5L'Z £9S'8LS'T OP0'0ES'L vee'ssy'L 69'LLYL LIS6PY'L 42 v101
88°v8S 8G0°C8Y'SZ [9.2'CLO'06L [00S'9LE'LL [009°LE0'SL |[vp6'2Z6'LL [0pL'829'6L [92L°l69°LC |00£'Z09'EZ [009'v6S°0Z [00.°8€8'8L |00L'vpp'LL |pZ8°G88°0L [008'900'L} [Z61'Zy8'OL 9 IWVLOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 asOHdd
14 %18 18Z'06L 00E°LL6'S 002'0L 00Z'LL 0 005'vL2 008'504 00£'906°Z 009'60L°L 004'28Y 00L'v6L 009'88 008'L2L 0 LL# oM
£0°Z¢ 886'66€'L  |000'6EP'OL  |000'0LY 000'22 00002 000'vHL 000'62 000'71G'L 000'550'2 000'€Z 000'5S 000°€2 £00'08 000’V 8 #1PM
81°6ZL LLO'YSY'S  |000°962°0F  |000°06€°T 000'220'E 000°045'S 000'v5L'9 00012 000'290°€ 000'0LL'9 000'625'€ 000'2vE 000'0bY 000'2L8'Y 000'6LL'S S#lI9M
oLz 69€°€9L'L  {000'20L'8 000°0€ 00064 00012 000'€52 000°08Y'2 000'2€L 000'6Z 000Vt 000'bY 000k 000'8Z 000°1€ Vb # DM
Soovi S00°Z0L'9  |000'EV9'SY  |00008Y'Z 000°224'Y 000°L0v°'9 000'528'9 00052 000°5t 000'S20°S 000'201'6 000'08%°S 000'€98’Y 000'SYZ'L 0 VE #1I0M
LLYE 99L°ZISL 000°s0E'LL  |0OO'IZ 000°€C 000°vL 000'vSZ 000'282'L 000'61V'E 000'v1 000°Z1 000°t} 00022 000'29 000°2LL VZ # oM
10°802 6€9'G90'6  |926'018'29 |008'vIE'S 00r'20L'S vP6'968'S OvZ'vSL'S 916'VS6'S 000'756'S 000'259'S 000'129'S 009'ELE'S veT'8Zr's 000'£80'S 26L'181'S 1euun,
v 14 N0 STWVD 020Z
1y9°8¢ 808t 697Y°LS 98p°29 06589 1S6°1LL 86029 Loz'L9 EvO'LS G6E°6E S0zZ'ee 0L6°LE 4v V101
=UO0INPaY 18101 pZR'Esy’L 069'806'L 18Y'TV2T €LV'TILT 22’8862 vo8'veEL'e 9EV'E26'C £15'999'C 826'€22°C S69'PLLY 9vL'ovY’) 2159t 40101
91°929 ¥6.°208°LZ [962'29Z'F0Z [000°G65°ZL [000°L42'vL  [008°'€22'9L |00L'p9E'0Z [0OV'ESE'ZZ |08L'8vY'EZT  [00€£°298°1Z [8PSSP6'6L |086'vEI'9L [026'GZ3'ZL [099°1LZ8'0L [808'¥SE'ZL 9 vi0L
000 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 QASOHdd
[cA 8Y0'8.S°L 008'c08'LL |0 0 00821 001'€06 00v'82e'2 001°286'% 00E°L1S'E 006°1Z 006'S 008'y ooL'eL oop'LL LL #I19M
£6°9LL 982'v60°GC  |000'601'8E  |000'89E'E 000'956'€ 000'ELL'S 000'L2 000'8L 000'%2 000'61 00084 000'ZHE'Q 000'028'9 000'SYE'S 000'SLE'9 8#10M
0L'S6 269'69L'y  |000'68L°LE  |000'LL 000°vt 000698 000'652°9 000°86v'9 000'€64'S 000°'v58'S 000°241'G 000'5Z 000°GL 000'92 000'9L SHIOM
09°0 £02°9Z 000'96} 0 0 00024 000'S} 000°pL 0002} 000’61 000'8€ 000'62 000'ZL 000'€2 000'ZL Vb #I10M
FA 21 8POEPS'L 000'2pS‘LL  |000'626°C 000'¥8L'Y 000'622'% 000'€Z 000'6L 00061 000°0¢ 000'2€ 00092 00051 000'vZ 000°41 VE #IBM
£0'veZL vPL'POP'S  |000'€ZY'Op  |o00'0Z 000'SY 000'086 000884 'L 000'85€°2 000'€6Y'9 000'¥95'9 000'922'L 000'LEY'Y 000°21 000'62 00022 V2 #1IBM
98212 LLE'L6Y'6  |96¥'666'0L  |000'L92'9 000'8¢0°9 000'€55'S 000'656'S 0008419 089'SLL'9 000°088'S 8¥9'/50'9 080'908'S 0ZL'2€6'S 095'29€'S 800°106'S jeuun ),
4v 14ND STV
1202
0000 0000 0000 0000 teL'v9 816'G9 0SL°19 ¥S0°SS 8E6°8Y 91'ey I6L°sE 966°LE ELu\ AKelN
=UoRONPaY |e10L 0 0 0 0 826'228'C 929'v28'C 592'v99'2 9/9'86€'2 902'2€1'2 6v2'088'L SIT'EES'L £7.'€59'L 40 v10L
€Ty 19v°'096°LL  [96Z'PPE'VEL [0 0 0 0 00§'SLLLZ [002'205°LZ [00.'8Z6'6L |00L‘ZYv6'LL |006°8v6'SE [000'890°vL [968°89¥°LL |000°0LE'21 9vioL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 aSOHdd
§6'6E 1£€'99S°L  |00Z'9LL'LL 005'925'2 002'€£8'S 005'€8€'Z 001'Lv6'L 006086 000'2Y 0 0 LL#1OM
S0'€6 rL'YS0'y  |000'SZE'0€ 000°18 000°21LY 000'€L9'L 000'20L'y 000282 000'6£29 000'24L'S 000'756°'9 g#1eM
vew 682'850'Z  |000°96£'SL 000'229'S 000°'555'9 000'70Z'€ 000'9Z 000'Z1 000'S1 00021 00005 S#IOM
8v'0 686'02 000251 0 000'v¥ 000'82 000'€2 000'Zt [ 0 0 Yy # HIOM
v0'8¢ 18V'159°'L  |000°86E'ZL 000'vL 000'5Z 000°86V'L 000'v26'Y 00065y 000'586 00024 000'182 VE # oM
LI6Y 91£'89L'T  |000°6L2°91 000'890'9 000°ZL'Y 000'1L00'S 000°08 000°¢t 00094 00091 000'€9 VT # IeM
69'LvL 906'VEY'9  |960°CEL'BY 000'9VE'9 000'99€'9 002'160'9 000'062'9 000°560'9 000'992'9 968'959'S 000'220'S fouun
4v 14'n0 S1¥O %004~ %004~ %001~ %001~ YoSbr %Sk SoB¥ Yot %0 Yokt Yot %t
%00}~ %001~ %00L- %001~ %9~ %8 Y6 %0L- %ot %01 %9 %0 [£4'I4
W10L VL0 V101 934 AON 100 d3S ony nr NOF AV ddv HYN 834 NVl

dvO3Y ¥V3A - S NOILLONAO¥d




L1-11 palInd dwng

21102 2sedwo)

61-6 paling dusng

8102 asedwo)

610Z asedwo)

020z 8sedwo)

2Z-L1-L Palind dwng

1202 aJedwo)

SL9'L L1E°) Sv6 88 ov9 669 SYS'L 695'C 21T £2L'T 100'e 089'7 PRI
9z¢g 262 vsZ unz 6L 8ve S9€ (24 3 g€y auy (E
£6¢ S0 81z 261 €91 ozl 18€ kg 714 <ov 89y 19v
€€ 192 251 zeL s v6 €61 6cy 8Ly 955 62, 659
982 £8L 4%% 06 [ 82 see oL9 S€9 0£S ore L85
91 Lt S 8¢ e (44 €1 89 ves 655 005 18€ VZ#1PM
0s1 st 151 661 9L 591 891 0L1 9.1 2 28l 8l 1euun,
910z
9L0°L 156 866 896 ZL0'L €911 8L vov'L 60°L 95°L S18°L L'y 9v.i0L
80¢ 882 992 952 8.2 oLe e 0S¢ 85¢ 19¢ 19€ €€ 8 #10M
sl 852 v 8£2 14 082 €6 €5¢ Sse 1235 (71 €€
v8L vSL octL St poL 002 002 €52 €52 £ee €€ 3% Vb #1I0M
Sk Sl SLt SLi £vL ogL 082 Log 562 Sve oce oge VE # IPM
o 0 01 201 0 0$ 0s 0 0 0 vie vieg V2 # IPM
Vel 9L o€t €1 orL £rL L i ki iyl Sl i lsuun
Yol€" %BeZ- %9 %l %8S %99 Yok~ %St %Bb- Yl %0 YGE- 102
808 681 1S S0S 915 20$ 6L cPLL Sve't 60¢°L L1gL 150°L 9 W.IOL
162 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LL#1IBM
6.1 9 19t 251 191 Lyl S0Z 8T L1€ L8€ 745 oze
wi 8L -4 223 6L veL 8.2 viz 6.2 162 682 982 S#lIem
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 89L 6L 152 €12 661
sz ST sz sz sz 114 €€ 291 S6L 43 1z St
og o sz sz og o¢ S§ 743 sl SLL ost 0 V2 # IBM
oLl 8L 81l 6LL 343 1443 vel szl SeL {3 6ZL €L fsuuny
Yok %dl %8t %8 bbb %G Yol %bL- %l |- %21- Yol %0t 8102
8v°'L wre'L (X 182'L 2LEL 8l2'L z8Z°)L 16Z'L 982'L [ v6Z'L 991°L 9 vloL
152 152 [ 152 152 152 [ 182 152 152 152 152 LL #1IPM
€92 s82 [444 652 85z S61 L 861 861 €61 €6} 181
662 062 €82 022 €2 961 6t s91 €LL oLt 89t sS4
e 202 202 202 6.1 91 91 [ 681 [£:13 61 (218
0 0 0 0 91 291 91 98L 98L 6L 98L ;14 VE # IPM
622 98l #07 (218 851 8l 681 641 0LL 202 802 oSt V2 # DM
vzl 4] 9zt 4 821 €21 611 (4] 6LL 141 601 01 leuuny,
%E8 %04 %¥SL %8S 1L %991 %8S %19 %EL %€ %0 hZ- %92 6102
900°Z 8v6'L [ S66° 090°2 00T 196°'L 096'L 100'C 1£8°L 6v8°L Liv'L 9vi0L
152 152 152 162 152 152 152 152 162 152 152 152 LL# 119
0s€ 345 €£€ €ee [243 8ve 198 19¢ 19¢ 562 v8z (V14
oLg 20e 682 682 8L e 208 61¢ vie L2€ 60 soe S #IIOM
00 882 692 zee 05 2e 20¢e 262 61 052 262 [424 Y #1I0M
62¢ x4 €£€ 12e e LIE 28+ 8LE 2 v2e ee 0 VE # 1M
€€ 61¢ €€ 9€€ 6£€ vre 262 982 90¢ 292 6.2 0sZ V2 #IBM
£EL 2L €L £EL €€l €€l LEL 221 43 [44] (4! 14} Jouun
%9€ %S %8Y %SS %08 %29 %ES %15 %95 %0% %EY %92 020z
S58°'L 108°L 8814 16L°L L' 9z6°L 2002 1£80' 280°C vL0'ZT 880°Z 900'2 9vi0L
152 162 152 [ [ 162 152 15z 152 [ [ 152 LL#loM
€0E 682 v8z 262 €12 €ge ese 8.8 €6¢ 96¢ £6€ 32 g# oM
€82 29 Lz 9Lz 682 82 00 662 862 2Le oie oLe S#lem
122 x44 22 e [4%4 852 e SLe SvE [ 8re 00¢ VP # 1IOM
81E sz 90¢ S62 982 e Sie Sig oLe £l 80 62¢ VE # oM
€£€ £1E 155 81€ 228 €EE 9ce £vE Lse SLE SYE €ee VZ #1eM
ovL orL 8El 8El €1 [ 9cL 9L vEL €L £EL el feuung
%8 %ol %8 Yobrh- Yod- %Z %t %Y %EL %EL %9€ tzoz
0 0 0 0 85.°'L vre'L 206°L 6L Si6't 616°L 6v8'L 9v8°L 9 WIoL
152 152 152 152 [ 152 15z [ LL # 1IPM
S9¢ oig 9£€ 61¢ 62¢ 65€ 9LE e
082 82 182 ole 052 8.2 982 8.2
0 (444 9€Z 952 052 90¢ 22 k44
86¢ S0E 0ne vee €€ zie €£€ oge VE #1I0M
[24% 9z¢ vee €€ log €€ 967 60€ V2 # IBM
4] crL vl Lyt 143 orL ort ot jeuun
%00%- %004~ %004 %004- Yol %ot %S- %G Yo kb= %8 {444
030 AON 1200 d3s ony nr NN AYW HYN 834 Nvr

J1NNIW ¥3d SNOTTVO 3OVHIAVY




9v8'L
ovi

90.°L

ZYes
2Y'G'G6S
2Ys'.LS
Zyly
YLy
24.S

904°L

ZUgs
2Y4'G5'6G
2YG'LS
2yLly
24yly
24/S

90L°L

2Ygs
2y g'6g
2Yg'/S
24yl

EA VA4
Z4/.S

90L°)

2Yeg
2Y'G'SS
ZYG'LG |
24ly
ZUly
24/.G

obesony
INOH tZ
NdD

NOILONAO¥d V101
JINNAL

1004 Jad
suoj|es)
PIBIA

meiq

0.6 L6
86 ¢PE AN YA
S'v0E 9¢'G6¢
12°€0¢ 91°¢6¢
19°00€ 90'68¢

026 L6

1 o

ELER (oA
All Buidwing aneis

9.ve | 18'92E
88'662 | 9C'S6Z
LL'€0E | 91726C
€862 | 90'68Z
L'262 | vzesT
0.6 Lv6
ove | 189ze
88'66C | 9C'S6T
LL'E0E | 91°T6T
€862 | 90'68C
1’262 | vTE8T
0.6 Lv6
9/ve | 189z
88'66C | S67T6C
LL'E0E | 9L'T6Z
€862 | $.98C

e

0011
47
ocy
ory
09v
S0S

00L1
ovvy
0cv
ovv
o9v
S0S

ovvy
ocy
ovy
o9y
S0S

0011
ovv
0ocv
ovvy
o9v
S0S

4
yideq duwing

0o8vl
08y
0¢s
00S
00S

14
ydaQ

[IPM [E10L

CZSH1d43aTam/MN3OX3SN

8102
¥00¢
102
#00¢
2002
1102

810¢
7002
7102
?00¢
200¢
LLOC

810¢
002
v10¢
¥00¢
¢00¢
L10C

810¢
¥00¢
141074
¥00¢
¢00¢
LL0¢

PaOINISS
/palug
IOM JBaA

cei9I6

dyost
dyost
dyoy
dyosi
dyooi
dyos

[44[:14L ]

duosi
dyost
dyoy
dyosi
dyoo!
dyos

[44144L:]

dyosi
duost
duot
dyosl
duool
dyos

(44138

aleq

Jaquinn
IPM

220z ‘9 Jequialdes

ANVAWOD H3LVM HIFHD d33HS



H1d3a dINNd === d VZ TNIM === S V7 T1I/W e

¢coc /1 120c

S0S S0S S0S SO0S S0S SOS S0S SOS SOS S0S  S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S SOS SOS S0S S0S S0S  SOS  SOS  H1d3ad dAand
L6C L6T T6CT 06T 88T 88T 88T 067 L6C 66C 60t ¢0E <C0E T6C ¢6Z 88C 9LT 9LT 9LC 6L d vZ T1IM
€8¢ 187 6T VLT TLT TLT VLT 9LT vLT 18T €8T 88T 06C 94T 6LT (9T S9T 09T 69T (£9C SVYZMIM

@ TW W W I Tw <T¢w I ¢ T T T 1 1r 1¢ 1¢ T¢ ¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ T 1T 1T

-33g -AON -0 -das -8ny -nr -unr -Aely -udy -Jely -g94 -uef -23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unf -AelN -udy -lelN -Q94  -uef

009
LT 00s
oov
m— — 00¢€
R e —— ]
{
00¢
00T
0
1334

sieaA g / S|oA97 4918 AJYIUOIA  YZ# T1AM

ANVIWOD Y4 LVM HATHdD dddHS

———,



11d3Q duwing s

d VE # 1IN e

SVE # TIIM e

¢cOc 1 1¢oc
09% Q9% 09y 09v Q9% 09% Q9% 09y 09 O09% 09% 09y 09%¥ 09F O09% 09% 09y O09¢ O09%¢ 09% Q9% O09v O09% 09¥
867 v6C ©6C V6T v6C V6T 68C P6C 86C GOE S0¢ €0E 96C 687 68C V8¢ 08¢ 08¢ 08¢ €8¢
68¢ v¥8C ¢8C 08¢ SLC S/C 08C 08¢ ¢8C /L8 68C 68C 68C 8¢ 08T €LT TLC 99C 1LC T/1
¢¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ T ¢ T ¢ T ¢ ¢ ¢ 1 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ ¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1T¢ 1 T 1¢
-29g -AON -0 -das -8ny  -nf -unf -Aey -udy -JelN -g94 -uer -23Q -AON -390 -das -8ny -nfr -unp -Aely -idy -JeN -Q94  -uef
S ||||\||Il’||l’l|ll —

sieaA 7 / s|ana 1a1epy AJYIUOIAL YEH T1IM

ANVIWOD 4 LVM IO dIIHS

ydag dwng
d VE # 1IM
SVYEHTIIM

00S

oSy

oot

0S¢

oog

0S¢

00¢

0stT

00t

0S

1334



ovy Ovy Ovvr Ovv Ovv

aC

-23q -AON -0 -das -Sny

— ¥ o gmo

siedhA 7 / s|ana Ja1em AJYIUOIN vi# T1IM

yidaq dwing w=m== d Y # TIIM == S i # TTI/M e
€cOc / 1coc

ovvy Ovvy Ovy Ok Obvy Ovy OvP Oy Obv OFy Ovy OV Oy Ovv Ovy Ovy OV Obvr Obv
v0¢ v0gE P0E 10€ 1TIE 1TT1€ TIE 1TIE€ TIE€ TI€ TIE€ 80E TOE TOE 10E ¢6C 06C (6C L6C 06T
76T T6C 6T T6C 88C 88T 06T 06¢ 06¢ 66 T0E 66C (6C (¢6¢C 88T S8C 8LC 8LL 8LT 8T
¢ ¢ ¢ I ¢ ¢t ¢ e ¢ 1e¢ 1e T¢ 1¢e t¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢
-inr -unp -Aepy -ady -1ely -qa4 -uef -23@ -AON -0 -das -8ny  -inr -unf -Aey -ady -sein a4 -uer
e = ———— e ————

ANVIWOD Y4 LVM MITdD d4dHS

yydag dwng
d vy #113M
SVP #7113IM

00S

(0194

ooy

0S¢

oog

0s¢

00t

0stT

001

0s

1334



yidag dwng ===

d S # TIIN w

S S # TIIM e

¢cOc¢ /1 1c0c
0Ty Ocvy OCvy 0Ty 0Ty OCcy Oty Ocy OTY 0Ty O¢y OCy 0Ocv Oc¢y OCcy O¢v Ock Ocy Ocv Ocvy Ocvy Oy O¢vy Ocv
00€ 00€ S6C S6C 16T 16T T6C €67 00E TOE TOE TOE TOE S6T 86C €6C TI8C 6LT 6LC V8¢
S6C T6C 88C 987 6/T 64T 18T 18C ¥8C 16C 16C 00€ 86¢ 88¢ 88C [LLZ TLT 0OLT 89T Tl
?¢¢ ¢ ¢ W T T T ¢ ¢ T ¢ ¢ 1tz 1T t i¢ T¢ T¢ 1¢ T¢ T¢ 1¢ 1¢ ¢
-2ag -AON -12Q -das -8ny -nf -unf -AeN -ady -UeN -Q34 -ue[ -29Q -AON -120 -das -8ny -nr -unf -Aey -udy -JeiN -Qa4 -uer
——

sieaA g / s|onan 41epy AJYIUOIN  S# T1AM

ANVAWOD YALVM HNITHdD dIdHS

yidaqg dwng
d S #7173
SS#11IM

oSt

0[0]7

0s¢g

00¢

0S¢

00¢

0st

00T

0s



yidaq duwn s

d 8 # TTIMN e

S 8 # TIIM e

¢coc 1 1coc
ovy OvP Ovy Ovyr OVy Oby Ovvy OVt Ovy Obv Ove OV OVr Ovvy O¥b Obvy OvP Ovv Ovy Ovy OvF Ovvr Oy Obvv
8PE€ B8EE B8EE 9€E PEE PEE PEE BEE TvE SPE SPE E¥E EPE 9€E PEE 6LE 6CE SCE SCE [Lit
£2€ 6CE SCE TCE 0OCE 0OTE 0OCe ¢ee 0Oc¢e 6¢e 6Ze 1g€e S¢E e ¢¢e SIE S1e T1E TIE  STE
¢t T T W T T T T T ¢ ¢ ¢ ¢ 1 1T 1¢ 1¢ ¢ i1¢ ¢ 1¢ t¢ 1T 1
-38g -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nr -unf -Aey -idy -uey -g94 -uef -23Q -AON -1Q -das -3ny -nr -unf -Aely -udy -JeN -4 -uef
— ———

sieah 7 / sjana 1a1epy AlYIUOIAL 8# 11IM

ANVIWOD JALVM HIFHdD dddHS

yidaqg dwng
d 8 #711IM
S8 #1IM
00Ss
0sy
0oy
0S¢
00¢
0S¢
(0[0]4
0ST
00T

0s

1334



OOTT 0OTT OOTT O0TT 0OTT

0OTT OOTT OOTT 0011 OOTT OOTT OOTT OO0TI

yidaQ dung e TT ||9M == S [T ||I/\\ o

¢coc 1 120¢

QOTT 00TT 00TT 0QTT 00TT OOTT 00IT OOTT QOTT OOTT OO0TT yidaqg dwnd
6.6 6.6 6/6 186 186 186 1/6 996 996 996 996 dTTIISM

0L6 6.6 6L6 6.6 6.6 6L6 6.6 6.6 6.6
v6 Lv6 8V6 QW6 8Y6 (V6 8Y6 8¥6 8¥6 8¥6 8¥6 86 6¥V6 6%V6 8Y6 8¥6 Lve L¥V6 L[V6 8Y¥6 STITIIPM
7?2t ¢ ¢ T T T T« T T T T e 1¢ 1 T¢ tT¢ ¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1¢ 1C
-28q -AON -PO -das -8ny N -unf -Ael\ -udy -JBlAl -Q94 -ue[ -28Q -AON -10Q -d9s -8ny -nr -unr -Aeyy -idy -Jeiy -ga4 -uer
0STT
001t
0501
0001
\ /
0s6
006
0S8
1334

sieaA 7 / s|ana 421\ AlyIUoN TT# 11IM

ANVIWOD Y4 LVM MHTTHED JddHS



%%%%%%%%%%%%%%@%%%%%%%%@%%%%%%
eo eo eo eo ao Aro eo ao Aro Aro ao Aco eo ao eo ao ao ao szo azo azo azo mvzo mvo nmzo Amzo n~\,zo n~\,zo n~v\zo &

MO[,] [PUUn],

ANVIWNOD 4 LVM HITHO dIdIHS

R

0

074

oy

09

og

00T

oct

ovl

091

Wd5 NI MO



%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%
Aro \reo ae e\ro Aro \re fao eo ao Ac ao Aro ao o\ro o\ro S o\ro ao azo azo azo @.0 anvo azo nszo &zo ﬁ~\v,.o hmzo &zo nmzo

anuijy J1ad suojf[en [e10],
ANVIWOD JALVM AdTHO dddHS

0

0S¢

00s

0s/

0001

0sct

00sT

0641

000¢

0s¢¢

WdD NI MOT4



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

@Series

120

110

100

90

80

70

g
O()

v
§

oy
e

2017- 2022




	Agenda 9-20-2022.pdf
	DOC018.pdf

